
 

From: Arlene Goss 
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 2:46 p.m.
To: 'Elizabeth'
Cc: Kristy Rusher
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 570546
 
Dear Ms Kerr,
 
I am writing to acknowledge your request below and also to inform you that the trading name of
 Fireworks International is "Marketus International trading as Fireworks International".
This company is easy to find on the NZ companies register.
As far as I can tell the outstanding questions in your request below are:
4. Does the business known as “Fireworks International” have the necessary approved
 handler certification ?
5. Does DCC hold any other information about the business “Fireworks International” that
 can be made publicly available ?
 
I will log these remaining questions and respond to them within the statutory time frame.
Regards
 
Arlene Goss
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: Arlene.Goss@dcc.govt.nz
 

  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
 
 
 
From: Elizabeth  
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 1:45 p.m.
To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 570546
 

Elizabeth has submitted a LGOIMA request - 570546.

Below are the details of the request
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Request details:
Further to DCC's response on 10 January to my official information request of 2 January
 (Ref No. 569727), I seek the following information: DCC says the NZ-based company
 contracted to supply and deliver the New Year 2016/2017 Octagon (public) fireworks
 display has the name “Fireworks International”. 1. In which town, city or district is this
 business based ? 2. Is “Fireworks International” a trading name ? 3. Is the business
 “Fireworks International” a New Zealand registered company ? If so please provide the
 following information: a) Registered name of the company and Company number b)
 Registered Office address and Address for service for the company b) Names of the
 company directors and shareholders c) NZ Companies Office Register web listing for the
 company ? (webpage address). Note: Preliminary searches of the New Zealand
 Companies Office Register for "Fireworks International'" yield "Your search returned no
 results.". 4. Does the business known as “Fireworks International” have the necessary
 approved handler certification ? Relevant information:
 http://www.worksafe.govt.nz/worksafe/notifications-forms/hsno-activities-certification-
qualifications-licensing/certification-of-people/approved-handlers See Hazardous
 Substances and New Organisms (Personnel Qualifications) Regulations 2001
 http://www.legislation.govt.nz/regulation/public/2001/0122/latest/DLM43117.html
 http://www.legislation.govt.nz/regulation/public/2001/0122/latest/DLM43140.html On
 Monday 4 April 2016, the New Health and Safety at Work Act 2015 (HSWA) came into
 effect. HSWA repeals the Health and Safety in Employment Act 1992, with immediate
 effect. http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2015/0070/latest/DLM5976660.html 5.
 Does DCC hold any other information about the business “Fireworks International” that
 can be made publicly available ? Please supply this information. In view of questions 1 –
 5, the following is noted for your information: Preliminary and detailed Google search
 results for *fireworks international* in *new zealand* and *australia* are indirect,
 variable, and unreliable. The results include (sources: dynamically generated):
 https://yellow.co.nz/y/fireworks-international-new-strowan?src=Other&c=815?
invalidate_cache=true Fireworks International New Zealand 347 Papanui Rd Merivale
 Christchurch 8001 PO Box 25133 Christchurch Events: Birthdays, Concerts, Galas, New
 Year’s Eve Parties Price Information Free Quotes Products: Rockets, Starshells Services:
 Custom Designing, Displays, Indoor Displays, Outdoor Displays, Pyrotechnics, Special
 Effects http://www.businesslist.nz/company/156658/fireworks-international-new-zealand
 Fireworks International New Zealand PO BOX 25133, Christchurch City 03-355 8899
 Make an appointment today with Fireworks International New Zealand where serving
 your fireworks or sports needs is what they do best. Fireworks International New Zealand
 services the entire Christchurch area. http://au-nz.biz/nz-companies/223791-fireworks-
international-nz/ Address: 585 West Mountain Road RD 6 Christchurch Canterbury Phone:
 (03) 3558899 (+64-(03) 3558899) Fax: (09) 940-1360 E-mail: n\a Site: n\a Owner /
 Director / Manager Fireworks International NZ: n\a Work hour and Schedule: Mon-Fri:
 10-18, Sat-Sun: closed Fireworks International NZ is New Zealand proprietary company.
 This firm was registered on 2013-11-15 and was issued with the 226425170 NZCN. Its
 New Zealand Business Number is 677221679. Since 2013-11-15, the company is
 headquartered in RD 6. The previous headquarters were located in 585 West Mountain
 Road RD 6 Christchurch Canterbury. Fireworks International NZ was registered for the
 GST on 2013-11-15. In total the company used 1 trading name. Category of Fireworks
 International NZ is a Other education n.e.c.. We found 0 trademarks that mention this
 company. [Note: The same information appears for Rod Percival Builders Ltd, and other
 companies which may or may not be real or registered. Other listings follow here.]
 http://au-nz.biz/nz-biz/94378-fireworks-international-new-zealand/ Address: PO Box
 25133 Christchurch, Canterbury Region Phone: 03-355 8899 Fax: (09) 965-3471 E-mail:
 pcollins@ihug.co.nz Site: n\a Owner / Director / Manager Fireworks International New
 Zealand: n\a Work hour and Schedule: Mon-Fri: 9-18, Sat-Sun: closed http://au-nz.biz/nz-
companies/111480-fireworks-international-new-zealand/ Address: PO Box 25133
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 Christchurch Phone: 0-3-355 8899 (+64-0-3-355 8899) Fax: (09) 409-6009 E-mail: n\a
 Site: n\a Owner / Director / Manager Fireworks International New Zealand: n\a Work
 hour and Schedule: Mon-Fri: 10-20, Sat-Sun: 9-17 --- Lastly, whether related to my
 enquiry or not, there is a business by the name of “Fireworks New Zealand”. This not a
 registered company. http://www.fireworksnewzealand.co.nz/ Fireworks New Zealand -
 Blenheim, New Zealand 03 5781877 - 027 4511725 - 32 Page Street - Blenheim 7201
 FireworksNewZealand@gmail.com Contact: Kelvin Holdaway NZ Companies Office
 information for Kelvin Holdaway:
 https://www.companiesoffice.govt.nz/companies/app/ui/pages/individual/search?
q=HOLDAWAY Kelvin Roy&roleType=ALL [ends]
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